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Q&A RFP 9026  
Name Company Question/Discussion 

Common Conference room, Site Visit 02-28-18: 
Chad Kennedy O’Dell Engineering Question: You asked for a PDF copy of the proposal but did not 

mention the fee proposal. Would you like a copy of the fee 
proposal in PDF?  
Answer: The submitted proposal shall include one original and 
three copies, along with a pdf on CD. The fee proposal to be 
submitted in a separate sealed envelope, but do not include the 
fee proposal with the electronic files at this time. If we go into 
negotiations, it could be asked that you provide an electronic 
file of the fee proposal at that time. 

Chad Kennedy O’Dell Engineering Question: A topo geographical map was not mentioned in the 
write up. Does it need to be done or do you have one?  
Answer: A 2’ elevational contour map is available through 
Sacramento County GIS for the Sims-Franklin Front Entrance 
area.  This data is from 2008.   Spot elevations are available 
throughout MC-1, MC-2 and MC-3 at 1’-8” intervals in NAD27 
from 2012. 

Chad Kennedy O’Dell Engineering Question: In regards to reclaimed water, do you have a certain 
requirement for the amount of reclaimed water that needs to be 
used? 
Answer: There is no usage requirement for reclaimed water. 
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MC2 Area, Site Visit 02-28-18: 
Unknown Unknown Question: Do you keep inventory of existing trees and their 

condition?   
Answer: We do not have a complete inventory of existing trees 
and shrubs, but we do have the design and planting plan for the 
Plant landscape upgrade that occurred in 2000. 

Unknown Unknown Question: Are the irrigation controllers hardwired? 
Answer: The Plant landscape is operated by nine RainMaster 
Evolution DX controllers.  The controllers are linked by a hard 
line communication wire.  The submaster controller is linked to 
a central computer via radio.   

Unknown Wood Rodgers Question: Are turf sprinklers pop up or on rotors? Are they all 
on timers? 
Answer: The turf irrigation is on a combination of pop up and 
rotor sprinklers.  They are all on automatic controllers.    

MC1 Area, Site Visit 02-28-18: 
Unknown Unknown Question: There is a drainage pipe going into the cobble stone. 

Is the cobble stone for drainage? 
Answer: The pipe does not currently drain into the cobble 
stone.   The cobble stone was not designed as a drainage feature 
for the landscape.  

Unknown Unknown Question: Do you have as-built utility records for infrastructure 
within the landscape?  
Answer: We do not have as-built drawings for the landscape 
irrigation (only design drawings).  We do have as-built records 
for all Plant infrastructure occurring within the landscape 
boundaries.   
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Unknown Unknown Question: Will there be selections and interviews on the RFP 
proposal? 
Answer: The selection process is listed on page 7 of 8 of the 
RFP under “Section 11. Selection Process”. Interviews may be 
conducted, and section 10. Proposal Rating Criteria will be 
amended in Addendum #1 to include interview criteria as item 
#4. The weighted percentages will also be amended since 
interview has been added as criteria. 

Unknown Unknown Question: Should we take into account security when designing 
the landscape layout? 
Answer: Yes.  We do not want to obscure views of our secure 
perimeter fences and walls.  Use of dense vegetation is less of a 
concern in the interior portions of the landscape.   

Unknown Unknown Question: Will we be converting the cobble stone areas. 
Answer: We are open to ideas, but the cobble stone fits several 
of our conversion goals. 

MC3, Site Visit 02-28-18: 
Unknown Unknown Question: What is under the grids (pea gravel orchard area)? 

Answer: There is no major infrastructure under the grids. The 
pea gravel area is not within MC3, but the flower beds at the 
base of the wall are in MC3.  The beds are irrigated by pop ups, 
rotors are on the turf. 

Unknown Unknown Question: Do you want to retain some sort of gathering area, 
with seating or picnic area where the turf currently is? 
Answer: We don’t currently use this are for gathering except as 
part of emergency evacuation drills.  We are open to 
considering gathering areas within the landscape conversion. 
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Sims Road Entrance, Site Visit 02-28-18:     
Unknown Unknown Question: In regards to Sims Road, will we be starting from the 

road or from the drainage ditch? 
Answer: The landscape design should begin at the current edge 
of the turf.  The plan need not address the drainage ditch.   
Historically we have had cobble stone in-between the road and 
the grass. We have been thinking of widening the street or 
creating a bike lane. 

Unknown Unknown Question: Does Sims Road have reclaimed water? 
Answer: Sims Road is on well water. The reclaimed water 
currently stops at the rail road tracks.  It may be used for 
irrigation in the future.   

Unknown Unknown Question: Who is the permitting agency? What agencies will be 
reviewing the plans? 
Answer: Regional San will handle requisite permitting. 
Regional San does not currently anticipate needing outside 
agency plan review coordination.   

Questions Received via email after Site Visit:  
Ann Marie Perozzi Foothill Associates     

03/06/18 
Question: Is this a historic site? (referenced in the evaluation 
table on 6 of the RFP) 
Answer: Section 10 for the Proposal Rating Criteria has been 
revised in addendum 1 and does not include the “historical 
properties” wording. 

Ann Marie Perozzi Foothill Associates     
03/06/18 

Question: A topo geographical map was not mentioned in the 
write up. Does it need to be done or do you have one? 
Answer: A 2’ elevational contour map is available through 
Sacramento County GIS for the Sims-Franklin Front Entrance 
area.  This data is from 2008.   Spot elevations are available 
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throughout MC-1, MC-2 and MC-3 at 1’-8” intervals in NAD27 
from 2012. 

Nate Oakley Quadriga                       
03/06/18 

Question: Is there a proposed construction budget for the 
project? And/or, is there an anticipation of project phasing?  If 
so, is there a budget to work towards for the first round and 
subsequent phases or just an overall budget? 
Answer: We do not have a set budget established for this 
work.  The budget will be developed after we go through the 
conceptual design efforts.  Regional San will be cost-conscious 
as we work with the consultant to develop the 
designs.  Implementing the improvements in phases is likely. 

Bob Tanaka Tanaka Design Group  
03/7/2018 

Question: The RFP clearly summarizes the objectives and 
scope of services of the project, and it appears that a landscape 
architect can respond to all requirements. Does Regional San 
anticipate the need for additional disciplines to serve as 
subconsultants to the consultant team? 
Answer: It is up to each proposing consultant to determine if 
they need one or more sub-consultants on their team to perform 
the tasks outlined in the RFP and as well as any other that they 
envision. 

 


